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22 July 2021 
 
Dear  
 
RE: SCCL-FOI-2021-069 
 
Thank you for your FOI request, requesting the total spend on PPE ordered by SCCL from 1 February 
2020 to date, broken down into the amount spent with each company against each purchase order 
and the framework agreement against which each order was made. 
 
Your request has been handled as a request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 
2000 and we are able to provide a reply to your request. Supply Chain Coordination Limited (SCCL) 
confirms it does hold information and the data is within the attached excel spreadsheet. 
 
Please note that the attached data on PPE spend contains information that SCCL holds.  The 
accountability for PPE purchasing lies with the Government, with SCCL resources only playing a small 
part in a bigger activity.  Further information on the Government’s PPE strategy can be found here: 
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/personal-protective-equipment-ppe-strategy-stabilise-
and-build-resilience. 
 
If you are dissatisfied with this response you may request an independent internal review of our 
handling of your request by submitting a complaint within two months to the postal or e-mail addresses 
above, quoting the reference number above.  If you ask for an internal review, it would be helpful if you 
could say why you are dissatisfied with the response. 
 
As part of any internal review the handling of your information request will be reassessed by a 
member of SCCL staff who was not involved in providing you with this response.  If you remain 
dissatisfied after this internal review, you will have a right of complaint to the Information 
Commissioner as established by section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act. 
 
If you require any further information do not hesitate to contact the FOI team 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
FOI Team 
 
Supply Chain Coordination Limited 
Management Function of NHS Supply Chain 
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